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OFFICE OF THE VICE CHANCELLOR OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

TO:  Members of the Committee on Economic Development and Technology
Commercialization

Mr. Isiah Leggett, Chair

Mr. Gary Attman, Vice Chair
Ms. Linda Gooden

Ms. Ellen Fish

Mr. Barry P. Gossett

Mr. Sam Malhotra

Mr. Robert Rauch

Mr. Nathaniel L. Sansom
Ms. Kelly Schulz

FROM: Thomas Sadowski
DATE: March 18,2021

RE: Meeting of the Committee

The Committee on Economic Development and Technology Commercialization of the USM
Board of Regents will meet in public session at approximately 12:30 pm on Thursday
February 4. The meeting will take place virtually, with public listen only access at 443-
353-0686, Conference ID: 316 220 802. Zoom details will be provided to members via
calendar invitation.

The agenda is attached and supporting materials are posted on Diligent and the USM
website: https://www.usmd.edu/regents/agendas/.

We look forward to seeing you.

cc: Office of the Attorney General
Chancellor’s Council
Economic Development Partners
Office of Communications
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